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OCCINOF

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:

Reynolds for Congress \ viagarl ‘
Mariscl Conrepcion, Treasurer, \\\L{l{ -J\Lf51:3

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, Ron Blackstone of 17708 Cherrywood Lane,
Homewood, Illinois 60430 to file this Complaint pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against the Reynolds for

Congresas Committee, Marisol Conrepcion, Treasurer of 525 E.
103rd St, Chicago, Illinois 60638, (hereinafter Reynolds).

EACIS

Ron Blackstone, pursuant to the provisions of The
Federal Election Campaign Act (Act) and the Federal Election
Commission (FEC) regulations doces hereby state the following

facts:

1. Reynolds for Congress is the authorized principal
campaign committee for Mel Reynolds, candidate for the United
States House of Representatives from the 2nd District of

Illinois.

2. The basis for this Complaint is reports filed by
Reynolds in 1992 with the FEC (Exhibit C); copies of checks
printed in a newspaper (Exhibit A); and, a letter from Mel
Reynolds to the 119th & Halstead Currency Exchange (Exhibit B).

3. In the first quarter of 1992, Reynolds issued the
following checks to 119th & Halstead Currency Exchange in
return for cash (Exhibit A):

February 27, 1992 ........ $2,125.00
February 28, 1992 ........ 3,500.00
March 24, 1992 900.00
March 31, 1992 1,000.00




Each of these c‘ks were returned for nor.uficient funds.
Exhibit A.

4. Reynolds has not reported any disbursements to
the 119th & Halstead Currency Exchange in its reports to the

FEC. Exhibit A.

5. 119th & Halstead Curreny Exchange is a
corporation in good standing, incorporated in the State of
Illinois and licensed as a currency exchange. As a currency
exchange, 119th & Halstead is not a federally insured

corporation.

6. Reynolds rendered a letter in January 1992 to the
119th & Halstead Currency Exchange indicating his intent to
cash chacks and agreeing to the payment of fees in the event a
check is returned for insufficient funds. Exhibit B.

Despite the fact these checks did not clear his
account, Reynolds has not listed any debts and obligations to
119th & Halstead Currency Exchange which would result from the
cash advance. Exhibit A.

RISCUSSION OF LAW

The Act and regulations require that debts and
obligations owed by the political committee be continuously
reported until extinguished. 2 U.S.C. 424(b)(8), 11 C.F.R.

104.11.
The Act and regulations define a contribution as:

A gift, subscription, loan (except for a loan made in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 100.7(b)(11)), advance, or
deposit of money or anything of value made by any person
for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal

office.

The regulations further provide:

the term "anything of value" includes all in-kind
contributions . . . the provision of any goods or services
without charge or at a charge which is less than the usual
and normal charge for such goods or services is a
contribution.

2 U.5.C. 431(8), 11 C.F.R. 100.7(a) (1) (iii)(A).

The Act and regulations prohibit expenditures in
excass of $100 to be made in cash. 2 U.S.C. 432(h)(2), 11
C.F.R. 102.11. Expenditures in excess of $100 must be made by
check or similar draft drawn on an account at its designated
campaign depository. 2 U.S.C. 432(h)(1), 11 C.F.R. 103.3(a).
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In robr\g-y and March of 1992, Ray’dn issued checks
totalling $7,525 to the 119th & Halstead Currency Exchange,
presumably in exchange for cash in the amount of the check.
Reynolds did not report these disbursements to the Currency

Exchange.

Reynolds has not reported the disbursements to the
Currency Exchange, nor does appear that it reported what was
done with the proceeds of the checks. Although campaigns may
establish a petty cash fund for expenditures of less than 8100,
it is unlikely that Reynolds disbursed $7,525 in expenditures
through petty cash amounts of less than $100 each.

If Reynolds used the proceeds of the cashed checks to
pay campaign expenses, Reynclds has violated the Federal
election law requirement that expenditures of more than $100 be
made by check or similar draft.

Whatever Reynolds may have done with the proceeds of
the cashed checks, Reynolds may have failed to report how the
proceeds were used in violation of the Federal election law
requirement that political campaigns report all disbursements

in excess of $5200.

Additionally, Reynolds obtained the cash from the
Currency Exchange with checks that were returned for
insufficient funds. Despite the letter from Reynolds agreeing
to make full restitution, including fees, for returned checks,
Reynolds has failed to report the debt to the Currency Exchange
and has not reported any further disbursement to the Currency

Exchange in violation of the requirement that a campaign
committee report all debts and obligations until extinguished.

If, on the other hand, the Currency Exchange has
forgiven Raynolds the debts owed on the returned checks,
Reynolds has accepted a contribution from a corporation in
violation of the prohibition of corporate contributions to

Federal campaigns.

ERAYER FOR RELIEF

Therefore, Ron Blackstone respectfully requests, that
the Federal Election Commission investigate these violations
and find the following conclusions of law as appropriate:

(1) Reynolds has repeatedly and continuously failed
to report outstanding debts and obligations in violation of
Federal election law, 2 U.S.C. 424(b)(8), 11 C.F.R. 104.11; and,

(2) Reynolds has made expenditures in cash in excess
of $100 in violation of Federal election law, 2 U.S.C. 432(h),

11 C.F.R. 103.3(a);
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(3) Reynolds has accepted an :llloqg contribution
from a corporation in violation of the Act and regulations, 2
U.8.C. 441b(a), 11 C.F.R. 114.2(a) and (b).

Therefore, Ron Blackstone further requests that the
Federal Election Commission assess all appropriate penalties
for said vioclation of the above provisions in accordance with 2

U.8.C. 437g(a) (5) (A).

The above statements are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully submitted

Subscribed and Sworn before ne th;gdéi;day otﬁ?ﬁfngck_ , 1992.

/,-/;{g & /7{' ((-_\

B (Notary Public)

ission ires:
My Commission expires i

NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES V8/95 §
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MEL REYNOLDS FOR CONGRESS
2nd CONGRESSIONAL DISTR
828 €. 103:d St. * Chicago, IL 60838 * (312) 995-1992
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

November 10, 1992

Ron Blackstone
17708 Cherrywood Lane
Homewood, IL 60430

MUR 3693
Dear Mr. Blackstone:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 4, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Mel
Reynolds for Congress Committee and Earl Worthington, as
treasurer, Committee to Elect Mel Reynolds and Mel Reynolds, as
treasurer, and the Reynolds for Congress 1990 and Marisol
Concepcion, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3693. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

x;Qbﬂbﬂi‘J/{. JZL;ﬁ_~‘4,17

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463
November 10, 1992

Earl Worthington, Treasurer
Mel Reynolds for Congress
525 E. 103rd

Chicago, IL 60628

MUR 3693

Dear Mr. Worthington:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Mel Reynolds for Congress ("Committee”) and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3693. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the the Committee
and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Earl Worthington, Treasurer
Mel Reynolds for Congress
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

jM\ /d ,__/?J-__,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mel Reynolds




3

2 3040929 2/

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

November 10, 1992

Marisol Concepcion, Treasurer
Reynolds for Congress 1990
P.0. Box 368217

Chicago, IL 60636

RE: MUR 3693

Dear Ms. Concepcion:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Reynolds for Congress 1990 ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3693. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Marisol Concepcion, Treasurer
Reynolds for Congress 1990
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

s,

e S onap . wa_,?/

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mel Reynolds




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

November 10, 1992

Mel Reynolds, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Mel Reynolds
P.0. Box 368217

Chicago, IL 60636

MUR 3693

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Committee to Elect Mel Reynolds ("Committee")
and Mel Reynolds, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy
of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
3693. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Mel Reynolds, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Mel Reynolds
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Denholm II, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

/)
‘_/M\ /4 ~_91L~ _.,¥M7
Teresa A. Hennessy

Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
l. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Introduction

This is frivolous complaint filed by a bitter loser, Mr. Ron
Blackstone(R), in an attempt to use the Federal Election Commission
to embarrass the Reynolds for Congress Committee for political

ain.
. Mr. Blackstone told friends that when he realized that he
could not win he decided to file a complaint. The attached
affidavit confirms this.

Response to Alleged Violations

1) Reynolds for Congress did not fail to report outstanding
debts and obligations as Mr. Blackstone alleges. The checks in
guestion were paid and there was no debt owed. Mr. Blackstone
offers no proof that would confirm such a violation in section one
of his complaint.

/

4

2) Reynolds for Congress did not pay anyone in excess of one
hundred dollars in cash. Mr. Blackstone offers no proof to confirm
such an allegation in section two of his complaint.

3) Reynolds for Congress did not accept an illegal
contribution from any corporation. As mentioned in section one all
checks were paid. Mr. Blackstone offera no proof that would
confirm such an allegation in section three of his complaint.

Riscussion

In our community we often do not have banks conveniently
located. We also do not have a lot of branch banking. As a result
a form of Banking has developed called Currency Exchanges. The
Currency Exchange provides a convenient way for those who do not
have bank accounts or those who do have bank accounts to cash
payroll checks, purchase money orders/caeshiers checks, pay utility
bills, etc. The Exchange charges a small fee for these services.
More than two years ago our Committee asked the F.E.C. if it would
viclate any election laws to do business with a Currency Exchange.
Our Committee was told that it would not.
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As it gets close to elaection time and right after an election
some vendors will only accept money orders/cashiers checks. Using
a check from our campaign account we have on occasion purchased
money orders/cashier checks, gotten cash for petty cash, and gotten
cash to pay election day workers in cash (no worker has ever been
paid more than one hundred dollars in cash).




Banks sometimes put a "long" hold on checks deposited to
political accounts as election time nears. The Banks say they do
this to protect themselves in case contribution deposits do not
clear. We have protested to the Bank and they have stopped this
unfair and sometimes unknown practice.

Because of this hold we had four checks returned to the
Currency Exchange. The Currency Exchange was told to redeposit
the checks or we immediately issued them a new check which they had
no problem with at the Bank. What our campaign did not know at the
time was that Mr. Blackstone and the owner of the Currency Exchange
were political allies and neighbors. As a result even though these
checks were made good, the owner made copies and gave them to Mr.
Blackstone. That is how the copies of these checks ended up in a
local newspaper.

CDﬂCluﬂ ion

Mr. Blackstone knew at the time that he filed this compliant
that these matters had been resolved months before. As a new
member of congress I plan to look into what can be done when a
loser knowingly files a false complaint. I would hope that the
Federal Election Committee see's this complaint for what it really

is = sour grapes!




AFFIDAVIT

Ron Blackstone on several occasions vowed to file
complaints with the Federal Election Commission against the
Mel Reynolds for Congress Committee.

Mr. Blackstone stated that even though his lawyers looked
into these matters and could not find a single violation he
would f£ile them anyway because he knew he could not win the
election.

He further stated to me the only reason he would file the
complaint was to get back at Mel Reynolds.

Date: 11/16/92

#Witness my hand and
L)/ fwfovombnr 1692. ,
g & ﬂ"—_"' ‘ ﬁ /

Cato W. Brown

OFFICIAL SEAL %
JOSEPH HAWKINS
NOTARY PLBLIC. STATE OF ILLINOIS!
MY COMMISSION EXP: 1/27/94
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MUR # 23693

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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WASHINGTOS DO 20t




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AMASHINSCTON DC J0dn)

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTATION IS ADDED TO

THE PUBLIC RECORD IN CLOSED MUR q 5 .
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20461

DEC i ¢ ¢°

Ron Blackstone
17708 Cherrywood Lane
Homewood, IL 60430

RE: MUR 3693

Dear Mr. Blackstone:

On November 4, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®).

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Reynolds for Congress
1992 and Marisol Concepcion, as treasurer, and the Committee to
Elect Mel Reynolds and the Honorable Mel Reynolds, as treasurer.
See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Richard M. Denholm II
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 0 8 %R

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




0438 433735
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MUR 3693
Mel Reynolds r/Cong

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by
Ron Blackstone. It alleged that the respondents, Mel Reynolds
for Congress, Reynolds for Congress 1990, and the Committee to
Elect Mel Reynolds violated the FECA in connection with the
cashing of checks at a currency exchange. It was alleged that
the checks were returned for insufficient funds ("NSF")
resulting in an apparent $7,525 corporate contribution. 1In
addition, the complaint alleged that the respondents may have
committed reporting and other vioclations in disbursing proceeds
from the currency exchange. 1In response, Mel Reynolds stated
that: Reynolds for Congress did not fail to report debts;
Reynolds for Congress did not pay employees cash in excess of
one hundred dollars, and therefore, it did not fail to report
any cash expenditures; and Reynolds for Congress did not accept
an illegal corporate contribution. Congressman Reynolds stated
that 4 checks were returned NSF, but this was due to a bank
policy of putting a hold on political committee checks near
election time. Congressman Reynolds added that as soon as the
committee learned of the returned checks, the committee issued
new checks with sufficient funds.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial

amounts of money.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20463

Marisol Concepcion, Treasurer
Reynolds for Congress 1992
P.0O. Box 368217

Chicago, IL 60636

RE: MUR 3693
Dear Ms. Concepcion:

On November 10, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against Reynolds for Congress
1992 and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.
Sincerely,

g o, Bt e
Richard M. Denholm 11
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

CC: The Honorable Mel Reynolds

qQ we?
Date the Commission voted to close the file: nFr 0
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MUR 3693
Mel Reynolds F/Cong

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by
Ron Blackstone. It alleged that the respondents, Mel Reynolds
for Congress, Reynolds for Congress 1990, and the Committee to
Elect Mel Reynolds violated the FECA in connection with the
cashing of checks at a currency exchange. It was alleged that
the checks were returned for insufficient funds ("NSF")
resulting in an apparent $7,525 corporate contribution. In
addition, the complaint alleged that the respondents may have
committed reporting and other vioclations in disbursing proceeds
from the currency exchange. 1In response, Mel Reynolds stated
that: Reynolds for Congress did not fail to report debts;
Reynolds for Congress did not pay employees cash in excess of
one hundred dollars, and therefore, it did not fail to report
any cash expenditures; and Reynolds for Congress did not accept
an illegal corporate contribution. Congressman Reynolds stated
that 4 checks were returned NSF, but this was due to a bank
policy of putting a hold on political committee checks near
election time. Congressman Reynolds added that as soon as the
committee learned of the returned checks, the committee issued
new checks with sufficient funds.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCGTONS DO 20464

DEC ¢ 0 19¢”

The Honorable Mel Reynolds, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Mel Reynolds

P.O. Box 368217

Chicago, IL 60636

RE: MUR 3693
Dear Representative Reynolds:

On November 10, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain viclations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee to Elect
Mel Reynolds and you, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materiales to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any guestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

- _
Richard M. Denholm I1I
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: nEC G« fGes
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MUR 3693
Mel Reynolds P/Cong

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by
Ron Blackstone. It alleged that the respondents, Mel Reynolds
for Congress, Reynolds for Congress 1990, and the Committee to
Elect Mel Reynolds violated the FECA in connection with the
cashing of checks at a currency exchange. It was alleged that
the checks were returned for insufficient funds ("NSF")
resulting in an apparent $7,525 corporate contribution. 1In
addition, the complaint alleged that the respondents may have
committed reporting and other violations in disbursing proceeds
from the currency exchange.
that: Reynolds for Congress did not fail to report debts;
Reynolds for Congress did not pay employees cash in excess of
one hundred dollars, and therefore, it did not fail to report
any cash expenditures; and Reynolds for Congress did not accept
an illegal corporate contribution. Congressman Reynolds stated
that 4 checks were returned NSF, but this was due to a bank
policy of putting a hold on political committee checks near
election time. Congressman Reynolds added that as scon as the
committee learned of the returned checks, the committee issued
new checks with sufficient funds.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
involves no significant issue relative to the other issues
pending before the Commission, and involves no substantial
amounts of money.




